
1

Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:53 PM
To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison
Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission 

Volunteer Interest Form

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer 
Interest Form 

 

  

Volunteer Information 

First Name Steven 

Last Name Marx 

Home Address 1024 N. Parkside Dr. 

City Peoria 

State IL 

Zip Code 61606 

Business Address Field not completed. 

City Field not completed. 

State Field not completed. 

Zip Code Field not completed. 

Primary Number 3094727291 

Secondary Number Field not completed. 

Email Address harpo64@mac.com 

Date of birth: 
(month/date/year) 

05/03/1964 

Board, Committee and Commission Selection 
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I am Interested in serving on 
the following 
committee/commission/board: 

Peoria Public Library Board of Trustees 

Have you previously served on 
a city Board, Committee and 
Commission 

NO 

Reason for applying. Lifelong love of and interest in libraries, avid library user and 
professional educator. 

Other relevant experience. Current: President, Congregation Anshai Emeth 
Past 
Board Member: Jewish Federation of Peoria, Peoria Ballet, 
Sculpture Walk Peoria, Congregation Anshai Emeth 
Principal: Anshai Emeth Religious School 

Can you think of any 
relationship or other reasons, 
which might possibly 
constitute a conflict of 
interest, if you are selected to 
serve on the board, for the 
committee, or commission for 
which you are applying? 

No 

Professional and Employment 
Background 

Ph.D., Curriculum & Instruction 
Part Time Instructor, Bradley University, various Teacher 
Education classes 
Outside Evaluator, Lights On!, Peoria, federal Department of 
Education grant, Peoria Public Schools 
Freelance technology services 

Educational Background Ph.D., Curriculum & Instruction, New Mexico State 
University, 2000 
M.A., Curriculum & Instruction, New Mexico State 
University, 1995 
B.A., International Relations, George Washington 
University, 1986 
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